Pierce County ATV Association Minutes Longbranch, Elmwood WI July 15, 2019

Members Present: Larry & Sharolyn Johnson, Tina Huppert, Sheldon Huppert, Everett Muhlhausen, Barb Fritz-Muhlhausen, Darren Place, Ken Majeski, Kurt, Kyle & Cindy Sundquist, Jeremy Brookshaw

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by President Larry Johnson.

Secretary's Report was read by Barb Fritz-Muhlhausen. Motion to approve the Secretary's Report by Tina Huppert, second by Darren Place. Motion passed.

Treasurer's Report was given by Tina Huppert. Motion to approve the Treasurer's Report by Everett Muhlhausen, second by Kurt Sundquist. Motion passed.

Old Business:

Sheldon Huppert reported he is working on the Town of Trenton trail and trying to get in contact with landowners.

Mark Kinneman contacted President Johnson with signs and posts needed for the Town of Diamond Bluff and we have most of the signs.

President Johnson received a call from Jesse Hohman and he would like to see routes opened in Bay City. Contact will need to be made with Jack O'Neil.

The Pierce County Fair Truck and Tractor Pull was discussed. Volunteers signed up to work security on August 9th meeting at the back entrance of the Pierce County Fairgrounds by the water tower at 5:30 p.m. A list of volunteers was started and a reminder that your name must be on the list to gain free admittance. An email will be sent to recruit more volunteers.

Sheldon Huppert reported the banner is made for the fair booth and maps are being updated, enlarged and laminated. Thank you to Sheldon Huppert! Darren Place and Sheldon Huppert will set-up the Fair Booth on Wednesday night. Volunteers were recruited to work the fair booth shifts and an email will be sent out to recruit more volunteers.

New Business:

Thank you to Larry and Sharolyn Johnson and a gentleman from Menomonie for moving 3 rocks from the trail on the Richardson property.

Reminder that the WATVA NW Regional Meeting is August 17th, 2019 at 8:30 a.m. at the Barron County playground east of Almena, WI on the trail.

Opening of streets in the Village of Spring Valley is on hold until August when a new police chief is hired.

President Johnson attended the Street & Sidewalk Committee meeting for the Village of Ellsworth. Approval was given by the Street & Sidewalk Committee for village residents to ride their ATV/UTV from their residence directly to the ATV/UTV route. Five people donated \$50 to the Club at this meeting.

President Johnson reported he ordered a few signs and purchased posts in the amount of \$904. Motion by Everett Muhlhausen, second by Sheldon Huppert, to reimburse President Johnson in three installments of \$301.60 each every other month starting with July. Motion passed.

Thank you to Ken Majeski and Sheldon Huppert for fixing the bridge in Spring Valley.

Thank you to Janet Huppert for taking the June minutes.

President Johnson reported we need volunteers to help unplug the creek of a tree trunk and branches in Spring Valley. Tina Huppert, Barb & Ev Muhlhausen volunteered to help.

Member Comments:

Sheldon Huppert asked Jeremy Brookshaw to report on ATV/UTV traffic. Jeremy had a call from the Union Town Chairman regarding the dust from the condensed traffic into Plum City mainly from Pepin County and asked who enforces speed limits. Several citations have been given out. Elmwood is looking into opening more routes under Act 87 on roads under 35 mph and no signing is required.

Vice-President Place will check into a fundraiser for the ATV/UTV Association advertised at Broz.

A meeting will be held at the Nauti Hawg next year since the schedule for 2019 has already been set.

The next meeting will be held at Sneakers in Spring Valley on Monday, August 19th at 6:00 p.m. Motion by Everett Muhlhausen and seconded by Darren Place to adjourn the meeting at 7:07 p.m. Motion passed.

Members are encouraged to ride their ATV/UTV's to the meeting weather permitting.

Respectfully submitted by, Barb Fritz-Muhlhausen Secretary